

Meghan Schmidt

meghan.schmidt@snc.edu - (414)-345-0571

Summary:

Compassionate and motivated teacher with extensive experience working with students through jobs and placements in college, and invested in the success of all students. Certified to teach grades first through eighth and interested in promoting student collaboration through a partnership between the teacher and student. Applying for the full-time grade 5 teacher position at WDP Intermediate School.

Education:

St. Norbert College, De Pere, WI

Anticipated Graduation May 2022

Bachelor of Arts

Major: *Education MC/EA*

Minor: *Language Arts and English as a Second Language (ESL)*

GPA: 3.97

Experience:

Hemlock Creek Elementary West De Pere School District, De Pere, Wisconsin

November 2020-Present

Remote Learning Instructional Aid

- Collaborated with a fifth-grade teacher on lessons and student engagement activities
- Facilitated three groups of two to six students to work on math, writing, or reading skills.
- Generated my own ideas for games, lessons, and activities for students

Virtual Tutoring

September 2020-Present

Tutor

- Assisted a second and sixth-grade student virtually on a variety of content on a weekly basis by crafting activities and lessons

Webster Elementary Green Bay School District, Green Bay, Wisconsin

November 2019-December 2019

Field Placement

- Observed the daily routine and teaching practices in a first-grade classroom for five weeks
- Instructed number corner each morning, a math lesson, and a science lesson to develop my classroom management and lesson planning skills

Sturzl Center Office, De Pere, Wisconsin

December 2018-Present

Village Project Student Coordinator

- Directed a volunteer program for first-year education majors to assist in after-school programs in Green Bay
- Organized and developed trainings for Education majors to learn to interact with elementary-aged students
- Analyzed reflection forms to make program improvements

Wauwatosa Recreation Department, Wauwatosa, Wisconsin

May 2017-August 2020 (Summer Job)

Tennis Instructor

- Coached students from ages six to 17 on tennis fundamentals to improve their skills
- Organized games, activities, and drills for participants to practice with each other

Skills:

- **Skills:** lesson planning, organization, time management, patience
- **Language skills:** Proficient in written and verbal Spanish
- **Certifications:** CPR certification through the American Red Cross, Child Maltreatment training through Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (WDPI), Early Adolescence and Middle Childhood Education, English as a Second Language (ESL)
- **Computer skills:** Experiences with Google programs such as Documents, Drive, Slides, and Chrome, Seesaw, Moodle, Flipgrid, and Jamboard.